

Rohit S

Software Developer

Passionate developer with a good understanding of computer science concepts. Creativity and Minimalistic is my key. I spend my whole day, experimenting with web technologies and programming. Experienced in MERN, Django, and other necessary tools. Open to learning. Problem Solver, Creative Thinker, Team Player.

EXPERIENCE

Vyoma Systems — Software Developer Intern

MAY 2021 - AUG 2021

Developed a high-quality web app using Django Framework.

Alinea Ventures LLP — Software Developer Intern

AUG 2020 - NOV 2020

Developed their website using HTML, CSS, JS in the frontend and NodeJS in the backend. Successfully Deployed and Linked with the Domain.

EDUCATION

Sastra University, Tanjore

JUNE 2018 - JUNE 2022

Bachelor of Technology (8.1 CGPA)

Perks Higher Secondary School, Coimbatore

MAY 2018

Higher Secondary Level(93.3%), Secondary School Level(93.2%)

PROJECTS

Map Corona Case — [View](#)

Map Corona Cases provides real-time data about Covid-19 cases around the world and visualizes them on the map. It is developed using NodeJS, disease.sh API and Mapbox. It served more than 900K+ requests over a period of 1 year

Daksh 2021 — [View](#)

Daksh is the official techno-management fest of Sastra University. Daksh's website is developed using HTML, CSS, JS, and NodeJS. It helped participants to view and register for the events and workshops.

Foody Blinders — [View](#)

Foody Blinders is a cafe management web application (SAAS) created using Ruby on Rails framework with features including Login/SignUp, Online Ordering, View Menu, Dashboard for Owners and Workers.

Spotify Drive — [View](#)

Spotify clone with DRIVE and STUDY mode. One can watch Drive-through videos while listening to their favorite songs. Developed using React, Firebase, and Spotify web API. [Netflix Clone](#) build using React, Firebase, and MovieDB API

+91 9629028119

rohishan751@gmail.com

www.itherohit.dev

[LinkedIn](#)

[Github](#)

[HackerRank](#)

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, TailwindCSS, Javascript, AJAX, API, React, Firebase, Linux, MySQL, AWS, REST, Redux, MongoDB, Github, NodeJS, Django, Python, Java, C++.

STRENGTHS

- Problem Solving
- Communication
- Decision Making
- Team Management

POSITIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Head of Daksh Web Development team.
- Core Team Member DSC Sastra Web.
- Graphic Designer (Daksh, Codechef)

AWARDS

Winner of Facebook Dev-C hackathon conducted by Facebook community Bangalore.

LANGUAGES

English, Tamil, French(Basic)

INTERESTS

Food Blogging, Coding, Graphic Design, Reading, Football, Travel, Stock Market